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Dorothy Menasco

From: Filings@psc.state.flus

Sent: ::"hurs:j?i;tMay 29, %1008 5.:37 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: r'sa.s right@pgnmail.com A dmlnhmﬂvaﬁhrﬂu_mumcr
Cc: Kimberiey Pena; Ruth Nettles DOCUMENT NO. Ehg‘& Q¥
Subject: FW: PEF Appendix to UG Tariff Petition - Dkt 080200-E! DISTRIBUTION:

Attachments: Signed Cover & Appendix.pdf;, Attachment A.pdf

Ms. Stright,

Per our telephone conversation, Attachment A has been appended to the cover letter and appendix in Docket 080200.
For future filings, please combine attachments and/or exhibits in one file. Thank you for calling our office and
providing clarification of the attached filings. Have a great afternoon.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6330

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 4:53 PM

To: 'lisa.stright@pgnmait.com’

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles

Subject: FW: PEF Appendix to UG Tariff Petition - Dkt# 080200-E1

Ms. Stright,

We have received the attached filings for Dockets 080200 and 080000. Due to a clerical error these filings were
processed. However, please note that future filings for multiple dockets will not be accepted for filing if received in the
same e-filing transmittal. For additional clarification, multiple documents may be filed in one transmittal when they all
belong to the same docket.

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasce

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-0330

From: Stright, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 10:43 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Bumnett, John; Connie Kummer

Subject: PEF Appendix to UG Tariff Petition - Dkt# 080200-El

This electronic filing is made by:

John T. Burnett
5/29/2008



PEF Appendix to UG Tariff Petition - Dkt# 080200-EI

P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
(727) 820-5184
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Docket No. 080200-El
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 11 pages.

Please find attached, on behalf of PEF, an Appendix to
the petition filed in the above referenced docket.

<<8igned Cover & Appendix.pdf>> <<Attachment A pdf>>

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Sve Co.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallzhassee, FL 32301

Telephone: (850) 521-1425 direct line
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com

5/29/2008
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COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
LisA POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J, MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANG

NATHAN A. SKoOp

Huhlic Berpice Commission

City of St. Petersburg

Attn: Mr. David R. Reed
P.O. Box 2842

St. Petersburg, FL 33731-2842

Dear Mr. Reed:

Re: Docket No. 080200-EI - Petition to modify tariff sheet No. 4.010 regarding underground

STATE OF FLORIDA
HE S

May 8, 2008

MiICHAEL G. COOKE

GENERAL COUNSEL
(850)413-6199
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

{1 Administeative [T Parties i Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._ 02 [ 2%~

DISTRIBUTION:

commercial and industrial services by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

WL 6- AW 80

Oga-ANE0M

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on May 8, 2008.
The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its May 20, 2008, Agenda

beginning at 9:30 a.m.

Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6228.

JSB:th

Enclosure

cCl

Sincerely,

Jennifer S. Brubaker
Attomey Supervisor

Office of Commission Clerk (w/o atfachrent)

Division of Economic Regulation (Baxter, Ballinger, Garl)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
) An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.fleridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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Ruth Nettles

To: John Baxter
Subject: RE; 080200

PARTIES

Thank you too.

From: John Baxter

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2008 2:12 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: 080200

Thanks Ruth, adding St. Pete to the docket mailing list is appreciated.

Jahn

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2008 1:13 PM

To: John Baxter

Subject: 080200

John, per our conversation, | will add the City of St. Petersburg to the docket mailing list as interested persons.
Thank you for your help.

Ruth Nettles

DOCUMENT NUMYrR OATE
03123 aPR21 2

4/21/2008 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



